
           

SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, MAY 21, 2018

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 21st day of May, 2018, in the Council Chambers,
Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting
as follows:
  
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the City Council are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the item(s) they
wish to address. Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard immediately
following the presentation by staff or petitioner. Comments concerning items not scheduled on the
Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The City Council will not act on
any matter discussed in the Public Comments section and will act on the Item on the Agenda after
all comments have been heard. 
 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name.
 

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. INVOCATION.   

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   

 

4. ROLL CALL.   

 

5. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approval of  minutes for the May 7, 2018, sine die, organizational and regular
city council meetings.

 

6. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

7. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City
Council to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member
may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $ 1,759,450.49.
 

  

1 of 3 

  



8. PUBLIC HEARINGS.   

 

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding SUP-020, application for a Specific Use
Permit, to Mission Street, LLC, to allow a mini-storage use at 1201 West Taft Avenue.

 

10. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding award of bid in the amount of $83,784.00 to
Childs Play Inc., Option #2, as the lowest most responsive bidder for playground
equipment, safety surface, and installation of said improvement at Kelly Lane Park. 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding Agreement(s) with successful bidders:
Apac-Central, Inc., Maxwell Supply, Fortiline Waterworks, Dunham Asphalt Services,
Mohawk Material, Fensco, and Dolese Bros, for the purchase of materials and supplies
for the Major Thoroughfare Materials and Supplies.

 

C. Discussion and possible action on a Right-of-Way Use Agreement with the Oklahoma
Turnpike Authority for expansion of the Turner Turnpike (I-44) within the city limits.

 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution of City Council of the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma; Authorizing Staff to Initiate Process to Consider Formation of Tax
Increment Finance District; Directing Preparation of a Project Plan; Appointing a
Review Committee; Directing the Review Committee to Make Findings as to Eligibility
of Designated Project Area and Financial Impact, If Any, on Taxing Jurisdictions
Within the Proposed District; Directing the Review Committee to Make a
Recommendation with Respect to the Proposed Project Plan; Directing the Planning
Commission to Make a Recommendation with Respect to the Proposed Project Plan;
and Containing Other Provisions Relating Thereto; and Declaring an Emergency.

 

E. Discussion and possible action regarding an Agreement for Legal Services with
Hilborne and Weidman, P.C., as special counsel to assist creating a Tax Increment
Financing District for the SeneGence International Midwest Business Park.

 

F. Discussion and possible action regarding merchant credit card processing applications
and agreements with 4 Leaf Solutions for credit card processing and authorizing the
Mayor to sign all agreements.

 

G. Discussion and possible action regarding an Agreement for Professional Engineering
Services with Garver LLC for storm drain impact evaluation on Dogwood Lane in an
amount not to exceed $5,000.00.

 

2 of 3 

  



           

11. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the
agenda.)

  

 

12. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not
scheduled on the Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action,
except to direct the City Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City
Council discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION.   

 

A. CONSIDER ENTERING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE
FOLLOWING:

  

 

1. Discuss the purchase and/or acquisition of Lots 2, 3, and 6, Block 9, Original Town
Sapulpa, Creek County, Oklahoma [25 O.S. Section 307 B (3)];

  

 

2. Discuss the purchase and/or acquisition land situated in Lots 2 and 4 of Section 2,
Township 17 North, Range 11 East, Creek County, Oklahoma [25 O.S. Section 307
B (3)].

  

 

B. CONSIDER ACTION IN OPEN SESSION REGARDING MATTERS
DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION, INCLUDING WITHOUT
LIMITATION, APPROVAL OF PURCHASE AND SALE CONTRACTS FOR
EACH TRACT.

  

 

15. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 18th day of May, 2018 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Anna Jo Fife
Title:    Administrative Assistant

 

3 of 3 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
City Council Regular 5.A.        
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted For: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approval of  minutes for the May 7, 2018, sine die, organizational and regular city
council meetings.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.05-07-2018 city sine die meeting
minutes.05-07-2018 city organizational meeting
minutes.05-07-2018 city regular meeting



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Sine Die Meeting of May 7, 2018
 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in a Sine Die meeting Monday, May 7, 2018,
at 6:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Mayor
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor
John Anderson, Councilor
Marty Cummins, Councilor
Wes Galloway, Councilor
Craig Henderson, Councilor
Alan Jones, Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, Councilor
Charles Stephens, Councilor
Carla Stinnett, Councilor

Staff Present: Joan Riley, City Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager; Pam
Vann, City Treasurer; David Widdoes, City Attorney; Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
 

               

1. CONSIDER MINUTES OF APRIL 16, 2018 MEETING.

Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the minutes of the April 16, 2018, meeting.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

2. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF CITY COUNCIL
ELECTION RESULTS.

Motion was made by Councilor Alan Jones, seconded by Councilor John
Anderson, to accept the Creek County Election Board's official certification
of votes for the city council election of April 3, 2018.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.
 

  

 

3. RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING WARD 5 CITY COUNCILOR, ALAN JONES.   

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



3. RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING WARD 5 CITY COUNCILOR, ALAN JONES.

Motion was made by Councilor John Anderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis
Martin, to approve the proclamation honoring Councilor Alan Jones for his
twenty years of service to the city by serving on the Sapulpa City Council. 

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-Alan Jones (Abstained).

Mayor Reg Green commended Mr. Jones for his service to the city and
presented him with a plaque and a framed copy of the proclamation. 

Councilor Jones departed at 6:15 o'clock P.M. from the council meeting.

  

 

4. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED CITY COUNCILORS.

City Clerk Shirley Burzio administered the oath of office to Mr. Bruce Bledsoe,
Mr. Craig Henderson, Mr. Louis Martin, Mr. Hugo Naifeh and Mr. Charles
Stephens. 

 

5. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by Councilor
Craig Henderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, to adjourn the
meeting.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Niafeh, Charles Stephensm,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

 

  ______________________________
Mayor

Attest:

________________________________________
City Clerk

  

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Organizational Meeting of May 7, 2018
 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, meet in an organizational meeting Monday, May
7, 2018, at 6:15 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Mayor
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor
John Anderson, Councilor
Bruce Bledsoe, Councilor
Marty Cummins, Councilor
Wes Galloway, Councilor
Craig Henderson, Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, Councilor
Charles Stephens, Councilor
Carla Stinnett, Councilor

Staff Present: Joan Riley, City Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager; Pam
Vann, City Treasurer; David Widdoes, City Attorney; Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
 

               

1. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF MAYOR.

Nomination was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Councilor
Charles Stephens, to elect Councilor Reg Green  as mayor.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor John
Anderson, that nominations for mayor cease and Councilor Reg Green be
elected by acclamation.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

2. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF VICE-MAYOR.

Nomination was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Councilor
Charles Stephens, that Councilor Louis Martin be elected as vice-mayor.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0. 

  

 

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM CITY STAFF (2018 Council Handbook).

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM CITY STAFF (2018 Council Handbook).

City Attorney David Widdoes presented councilors with the 2018
Council Handbook. 

 

4. RECESS.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
Charles Stephens, to recess the meeting until 7:00 o'clock P.M.

 
 

  ______________________________
Mayor

Attest:

________________________________________
City Clerk

  

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Meeting of May 7, 2018
 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, May 7, 2018, at
7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa,
Oklahoma.
 

 Present:  Reg Green, Mayor
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor
John Anderson, Councilor
Bruce Bledsoe, Councilor
Marty Cummins, Councilor
Wes Galloway, Councilor
Craig Henderson, Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, Councilor
Charles Stephens, Councilor
Carla Stinnett, Councilor

Staff Present: Joan Riley, City Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager; Pam
Vann, City Treasurer; David Widdoes, City Attorney; Shirley Burzio, City Clerk; Nikki
White, Urban Development Director
 

               

1. INVOCATION.

The invocation was given by Rev. Alan Schneider.
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

Mayor Reg Green led the Pledge of Allegiance.
 

3. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS &
CONSENT ITEMS.

Motion was made by Councilor Charles Stephens, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the following:

  

 

A. Approve the mayoral appointment of Craig Henderson, City Councilor, to the
standing committee of Administration and Finance to fulfill the unexpired term
of Alan Jones, term to expire August, 2018;

  

 

B. Authorizing the Mayor to issue a proclamation recognizing the dedication of
Heart of Route 66 Auto Museum's 66-foot tall gas pump and proclaiming May
11, 2018, as "Heart of Route 66 Auto Museum Day" in the City of Sapulpa;

  

 

C. Approve claims in the amount of $258,729.65;   

 

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



D. Approve prepaid claims in the amount of $39,090.73.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

4. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.
 

A. Motion was made by Councilor Marty Cummins, seconded by Councilor Hugo
Naifeh, to approve SUP-018, application for a Specific Use Permit, to
Muscogee Creek Nation to allow a church at 875 McDonald Road with the
following conditions:  The existing building will be painted to match the add-on. 
The building and parking lot will be landscaped on the south for screening from
Highway 117.  The specific use permit is limited to the existing owner and
terminates upon any transfer of ownership or occupancy of the property.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-Louis Martin.  Motion carried 9-0. 

  

 

B. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor John
Anderson, to table consideration of SUP-020, application for a Specific Use
Permit, to Mission Street, LLC, to allow mini storage use at 1201 West Taft
Avenue.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

5. ADMINISTRATION.
 

A. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis
Martin, to approve the close-out of the Dewey Avenue Connection Wastewater
Line Project with B&B Utility, LC, and payment of the final pay request in the
amount of $11,562.30. This also includes the approval of one change order due
resulting in a $175.25 increase in the project cost. The total project cost
(less liquidated damages) is $50,983.03.   This includes the approval of all
close out documents; establishing the warranty date effective March 24, 2018
through March 23, 2019.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-John
Anderson, Charles Stephens.  Motion carried 8-2.

  

 

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



           

B. Motion was made by Councilor Marty Cummins, seconded by Councilor
Craig Henderson, to approve the adoption of an ordinance of the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending Part 17, Utilities, Section 17-206, by
repealing and replacing same; and amending the Master Fee Schedule to the
Sapulpa City Code,  Appendix A, by repealing and replacing Section
17.17-206, providing amended rates for water connection charges; providing
for an effective date; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances in
conflict with this ordinance; and providing that if any part or parts of this
ordinance are held invalid or ineffective, the remaining portions shall not be
affected; and declaring an emergency. (Ordinance No. 2795)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Marty
Cummins, to approve the passage and adoption of the the emergency
clause.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

C. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Craig
Henderson, to approve the contract between City of Sapulpa and Guy
Engineering to provide hydraulic analysis for the pedestrian bridge at Kelly
Lane Park.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

D. Motion was made by Councilor Wes Galloway, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to authorize the City Manager to review qualification of
nominees to the Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Board of Directors and
make a recommendation to council.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 3 

  



           

E. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Wes
Galloway, to approve the award of bid(s) for Major Thoroughfare Materials and
Supplies to the following vendors as being the most responsive and
responsible bids.  The bid award will be for a period of one (1) year beginning
May 7, 2018 and ending May 31, 2019.

Aggregate Base Type A                       APAC Central                           
1/2" Class A Rock                                APAC Central                            
2" Class A Rock                                   APAC Central                             
3/8"-5/8" Washed Limestone Chips     APAC Central                            
12" Rip Rap                                         APAC Central                            
18" Rip Rap                                         APAC Central                             
24" Rip Rap                                         APAC Central                             
6" Surge Rock                                     APAC Central                             
1 1/2" Crusher Run                             APAC Central                             
3" Crusher Run                                   APAC Central                             
Screenings                                         APAC Central                             
Silt Fence                                           Maxwell Supply                         
Geotextile Reinforcement                  Maxwell Supply/Fensco                        
Geogrid Reinforcement                     Maxwell SupplyFensco                       
Reinforced Poly Drainage Pipe         Core & Main                            
Asphalt Type A                                  Dunham's Asphalt Services/APAC Central 
    
Asphalt Type B, C, D                         Dunham's Asphalt Services/APAC
Central    
Superpave S-3, S-4, S-5                   Dunham's Asphalt Services    
Concrete                                            Dolese Bros                              
Fill Sand                                             Mohawk Materials                   

No bids were received for RCP pipe, slab, cold lay asphalt, mason sand and
pea gravel.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

F. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Councilor Marty
Cummins, to accept the bid submitted by Child's Play, Inc., for a play structure,
safety surface and installation Kelly Lane Park. 

City Attorney David Widdoes expressed concern about the wording of the
agenda item not reflecting the reason the lowest bidder was being rejected.

Councilor Hugo Naifeh and Councilor Marty Cummins withdrew their motion. 
There was no further action taken by the council.

  

 

G. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Wes   

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 4 

  



G. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Wes
Galloway, to approve the adoption of a resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, amending the FY 17-18 Park Development Fund by increasing
revenues and appropriations in the amount of $43,784.00 to recognize a
donation for the purchase of a play structure including installation at Kelly Lane
Park and by decreasing revenues and appropriations in the Grants & Aid Fund
in the amount of $72,744.00 for a grant that was not received.  (Resolution No.
4527)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

There were no comments made to the council.
 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION:   

 

A. Motion was made by Councilor John Anderson, seconded by Councilor Craig
Henderson, to enter into an executive session to discuss the following:  

1. Discuss the purchase and/or acquisition of Lots 2, 3, and 6, Block 9, Original
Town, Sapulpa, Creek County,Oklahoma [25 O.S. Section 307 B (3)];

2. Discuss the purchase and acquisition of land in NW/4 NE/4 SE/4 of Section
34, T18N, R11E, Creek County, Oklahoma [25 O.S. Section 307 B (3)].

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

The council convened into an executive session at 7:45 o'clock P.M.

  

 

B. CONSIDER ACTION IN OPEN SESSION REGARDING MATTERS
DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION.

At 8:03 o'clock P.M. and in open session, Mayor Reg Green, called the regular
council meeting to order.

Motion was made by Councilor Carla Stinnett, seconded by Councilor Wes
Galloway, to authorize staff to enter into a contract with Jerry Hammock for the
sum of $28,500.00, subject to funds being available. 

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

8. ADJOURNMENT.

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 5 

  



8. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Craig Henderson, to adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.  

 

  _____________________________
Mayor

Attest:
________________________________________
City Clerk

Sapulpa City Council May 7, 2018                                         Page 6 

  



 

   
    Consent Agenda    7.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted For:  Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk 
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $ 1,759,450.49.

Attachments
Claims List 5-21-18



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   1

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122920    99-10109   VICTORY, TRAVIS            MEAL REIMBURSEMENT          5/2018   05102018 122920              45.36

120491    99-10143   PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, CCOLLECTION SERVICE-COURT    5/2018   4/1-4/30/18 120491        5,210.32

122384    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONS15 CITY COUNCIL HANDBOOKS   5/2018   0144055-001                 300.90

122905    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSMISC OFFICE SUPPLIES        5/2018   0144645-001                  69.99

122973    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSSTAMP/PAPER                 5/2018   0144901-001                  82.47

121984    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      REPAIR FLATS/STEMS          5/2018   3026783                      10.00

123024    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      TIRE -DODGE CHARGER         5/2018   3026291                     109.06

123180    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      8 TIRES FOR POLICE UNITS    5/2018   3026603                     988.00

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255         2,266.94

122917    99-10301   SOLIS, JOSHUA              TUITION REIMBURSEMENT       5/2018   5/7/18 122917             1,112.00

120721    99-10395   AUBREY WEATHERFORD         MONTHLY SOCIAL MEDIA FEE    5/2018   SAP0518                     500.00

122435    99-10412   BH MEDIA GROUP INC         EMPLOYMENT AD-CODE ENFORC   5/2018   I0000466131-0411            199.07

123058    99-10433   RUHL, MARY                 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT          5/2018   5/3-4/18 123058              39.00

122974    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    5/2018   1958898-0                    51.98

121385    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     REMOTE MONITORING           5/2018   3009579                     137.50

121282    99-10571   CONCERNS OF POLICE SURVIVORSEMINAR FEE                 5/2018   1014 -MIKE SOLE             300.00

123056    99-10654   NEEHA HOTELS LLC           LODGING RESERVATIONS        5/2018   205H400004969                79.00

122921    99-10664   BRISCOE JOSH               MEAL REIMBURSEMENT          5/2018   5/10/18 122921               53.49

122927    99-10666   STEVEN H STODDARD          REPAIR LEAK-CITY HALL 2ND   5/2018   18-0515-01                   50.00

122345    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              DOG FOOD                    5/2018   0233 4/3/18                  15.58

122426    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR STUDY SESSIONS     5/2018   5004 4/16/18                 24.96

122652    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR PRISONERS          5/2018   2209 3/30/18                421.39

123050    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR PRISONERS          5/2018   3410 4/12/18                371.87

122616    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           MISC BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES    5/2018   34226823-00                  71.47

122913    99-175     STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC  84 CASES OF WATER           5/2018   328278                      191.52

122241    99-2114    ACCURATE FIRE EQUIP, INC.  SCBA BOTTLES                5/2018   5-84632                     555.75

122819    99-3128    CASCO INDUSTRIES, INC.     SAFETY BOOTS                5/2018   194554                      365.00

122821    99-3128    CASCO INDUSTRIES, INC.     BUCKETS OF CLASS A FOAM     5/2018   193792                    1,360.00

122237    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS FOR VEHICLES     5/2018   153-103292                  276.87

122918    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS FOR VEHICLES     5/2018   153-105664                   41.99

123023    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    HEADLIGHT BULBS             5/2018   153-101874                   28.84

123277    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL FILTERS/WIPER BLADES    5/2018   153-103082                   39.32

123279    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    EVAP CANISTER/PURGE VALVE   5/2018   153-104507                   28.35

123280    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    FUEL PUMP/IGNITION COILS    5/2018   153-104067                  151.08

123281    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL/FILTERS/FLUIDS          5/2018   153-104466                  110.54

123287    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    BRAKE PADS/ROTORS/ETC       5/2018   153-105367                  340.12

123283    99-4004    H & M HEAT &  AIR CONDITIONREPLACE FAN/SERVICE CALL    5/2018   40129                       550.00

120789    99-4183    UPTOWN SAPULPA ACTION, INC.CONTRACT W/ MAIN ST         5/2018   MAY 2018 120789           2,500.00

123257    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         APRIL 2018 PHONE CHARGES    5/2018   4/1-30/18 123257         10,668.65

121369    99-4737    TERRACON CONSULTANTS INC   COBB ST TESTING             5/2018   TA49747                     506.25

123062    99-5097    NOE, JAMIE                 MEAL/HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT    5/2018   4/25-27/18 123062           206.00

122363    99-6024    GLOCK PROFESSIONAL, INC.   REGISTRATION FEE-TAYLOR     5/2018   TRP/100107306               250.00

122383    99-6465    WIDDOES, DAVID             MILEAGE/MEALS REIMBURSEME   5/2018   4/13/18 122383               94.83

120737    99-6477    WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATIONWESTLAW SUBSCRIPTION        5/2018   838122679                   545.26

120045    99-6575    STATE OF OKLAHOMA          OLET MONTHLY FEE            5/2018   01-1803260                  350.00

123055    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        BATTERY BACKUP INSTALL      5/2018   5693                      1,808.90

122674    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    5/2018   10598                        71.15

122681    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  MISC SUPPLIES FOR SHELTER   5/2018   10598A                       81.57

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   5/2018   0247015665                   37.43

123053    99-7416    PUSH PEDAL PULL, INC.      TREADMILL                   5/2018   221621                    5,111.33



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   2

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

123191    99-7510    NATIONAL TACTICAL OFFICERS TEAM MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL     5/2018   28278 4/10/18               150.00

122147    99-7948    FOREMAN, TROY              MEAL/VALET REIMBURSEMENT    5/2018   4/21-24/18 122147           303.66

121615    99-8016    NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY  INYEARLY TESTING-AIR PACKS    5/2018   902925657                 4,581.35

121666    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  NEW HIRE UNIFORMS           5/2018   783123                      696.50

122699    99-8216    HILAND DAIRY FOODS CO.LLC  MILK FOR PRISONERS          5/2018   9066226                      20.00

121172    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG APRIL 2018              5/2018   NP53238563                  272.59

121141    99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.ENG REVIEW FEES             5/2018   5466                      2,230.00

123179    99-8555    YORK ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS, INREPAIR FRONT DOOR           5/2018   66349                       222.00

120322    99-8817    DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANLEASE COPIERS/PRINTERS      5/2018   59030459                  2,327.00

122824    99-8936    CONRAD FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.MISC PARTS FOR HYDRANTS     5/2018   526548                      312.93

123258    99-9202    AT&T                       MAY 2018 PHONE CHARGES      5/2018   918A164006 5/5/18         4,533.23

120667    99-9283    FBINAA OKLAHOMA CHAPTER    SEMINAR FEE                 5/2018   10/23-27/17 HAEFNE          249.00

120315    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM FOR GARAGE            5/2018   1618431                      25.00

120494A   99-9397    ELECTRONIC TRANSACTION SYSTCREDIT CARD FEES            5/2018   APRIL 2018 120494A          441.35

121881    99-9691    BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY    FLEXBADGES FOR OFFICERS     5/2018   1015340                   1,019.49

123276    99-9756    BOB MOORE OF TULSA, LLC    HOOD RELEASE LATCH          5/2018   90204T                       24.68

119559A   99-9801    LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEPROPERTY LOOK UP            5/2018   1519676-20180430            100.00

123027    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVMAY FUEL AND OIL            5/2018   54367018                 13,202.80

119412    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LDATA PLAN BLDG INSP IPAD    5/2018   9806149496A                  40.01

120147    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LWIRELESS CHARGES FOR IPAD   5/2018   9806149496                  400.10

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               69,932.79

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

121026    99-10143   PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, CDEBT COLLECTION             5/2018   4/1-4/30/18 121026           66.44

122973    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSSTAMP/PAPER                 5/2018   0144901-001                  29.99

123282    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      2 TIRES FOR TRUCK           5/2018   3026824                     148.00

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255         1,766.68

120237    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, TANK RENTAL                 5/2018   883498                       15.54

120288    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, CHEMICAL BOTTLE RENTALS     5/2018   883499                       25.08

122974    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    5/2018   1958898-0                    51.98

121385    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     REMOTE MONITORING           5/2018   3009579                     137.50

123253    99-10558   TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVIMAILING FEES-UTIL BILLING   5/2018   101378                    1,098.97

122927    99-10666   STEVEN H STODDARD          REPAIR LEAK-CITY HALL 2ND   5/2018   18-0515-01                   50.00

121049    99-1112    WASTE MANAGEMENT OF OKLAHOMHAUL FEES-CLEANUP DAY       5/2018   2199811-1006-3            3,672.34

123154    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   EPI POLYMER                 5/2018   BSW981176                 2,877.00

123155    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   NOMIOMIC POLYMER            5/2018   BSW979778                 3,631.50

120317    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OSRWCS ELEC SERVICE          5/2018   9536422130 4/30/18        5,312.13

123281    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL/FILTERS/FLUIDS          5/2018   153-104466                   40.30

119972    99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHOPERATION/MAINT-SKIATOOK    5/2018   51307282                  9,431.51

122058    99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENGINEER SRVCSSRWCS         5/2018   51307688                    233.91

120234    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.DEQ REQUIRED TESTING        5/2018   AD20004                     315.00

122765    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.DEQ REQUIRED TESTING        5/2018   AD27015                      90.00

123157    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.2ND QTR SOC SAMPLES         5/2018   AD17020                     420.00

123158    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.MAY OPEDS                   5/2018   AE08054                     220.00

119596    99-4936    WASTE MANAGEMENT OF TEXAS, YEARLY TRASH COLLECTION     5/2018   2198096 / 2198587       112,222.06

121740    99-5295    CLIFFORD POWER SYSTEMS     REPAIR GENERATOR-NICKEL     5/2018   SVC-0071229               8,846.49

120289    99-5493    AQUARIUS ENTERPRISES INCORPDI BOTTLE RENTAL            5/2018   249374                       13.00

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        5/2018   8241477432                  146.18

122926    99-6671    SAPULPA AREA CHAMBER OF COMCONTRACT-PRIDE IN SAPULPA   5/2018   MAY 2018 122926           2,500.00



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   3

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

123152    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  LIGHT BULBS/POWER STRIP     5/2018   12428 5/9/18                124.75

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   5/2018   0247015665                  110.94

120324    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  SMA UTIL REV BOND REF 12    5/2018   SERIES2012 5/8/18       137,220.84

120238    99-7998    AMERICAN ENVIRONMENTAL LANDSLUDGE DISPOSAL FEE         5/2018   8764                        731.07

121172    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG APRIL 2018              5/2018   NP53238563                  150.75

123284    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    WIPER BLADES/RED LIGHTS     5/2018   106-6909                     39.88

122768    99-9173    ALL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY, INCMISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    5/2018   68583-01                    149.40

120485    99-9207    S2 ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLENGINEERING CONTRACT        5/2018   06-568                    5,000.00

120494A   99-9397    ELECTRONIC TRANSACTION SYSTCREDIT CARD FEES            5/2018   APRIL 2018 120494A        2,626.80

122981    99-9398    THE UPS STORE #3965        SHIPPING FEES-METER         5/2018   7161 5/4/18 122981           11.34

123027    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVMAY FUEL AND OIL            5/2018   54351317                  1,107.88

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              300,635.25

FUND: 29 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255           383.42

123278    99-4733    KIRBY-SMITH MACHINERY, INC FILTERS FOR GRADALL         5/2018   P36732                      241.53

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   5/2018   0247015665                   27.00

121172    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG APRIL 2018              5/2018   NP53238563                  253.24

123275    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    BATTERY-DODGE RAM           5/2018   106-6593                     96.00

123285    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    OIL FILTERS                 5/2018   106-6921                    109.53

123027    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVMAY FUEL AND OIL            5/2018   54351317                    773.08

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,883.80

FUND: 30 - STREET & ALLEY                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255           188.88

120460    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS FOR TRUCKS       5/2018   153-103296                   77.94

123251    99-6646    FASTENAL COMPANY INC       BOLT -CRACK SEAL MACHINE    5/2018   OKSAP154706                   1.87

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   5/2018   0247015665                   27.00

121172    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG APRIL 2018              5/2018   NP53238563                   12.69

122970    99-9577    TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY     TOOL BOX/HITCH              5/2018   437165 5/8/18             1,290.77

123027    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVMAY FUEL AND OIL            5/2018   54351317                  2,336.95

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,936.10

FUND: 31 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255           247.45

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        5/2018   8241477429                   18.60

120606    99-8372    SAWYER ENTERPRISES         MOW FLOOD PROPERTY          5/2018   300050918                   950.00

121172    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG APRIL 2018              5/2018   NP53238563                   17.45

123027    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVMAY FUEL AND OIL            5/2018   54351317                    675.44

122573    99-9974    BOWERS OIL CO.             300 GAS OF GAS              5/2018   34673                       571.10

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                2,480.04

FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING                                                                                        SUMMARY REPORT

120583    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                LAKE CARETAKER              5/2018   MAY 2018 120583             750.00

120710    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                COMMISSION SALES            5/2018   121897                      506.50

120566    99-7876    DEWAYNE MOTE               STOCK CHANNEL CATFISH       5/2018   5/15/18 120566            1,266.00



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   4

FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING                                                                                        SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                2,522.50

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255           293.45

122281    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, C02 FOR FOUNTAIN            5/2018   883497                       72.78

122298    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              SUPPLIES FOR GRILL          5/2018   7344 4/3/18                  64.86

123080    99-175     STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC  RESTOCK CONCESSION          5/2018   328376                      301.02

122299    99-3794    BOTTLING GROUP, LLC        RESTOCK GRILL ITEMS         5/2018   19667855                    658.76

121012    99-4686    ANHEUSER BUSCH SALES-OKLAHORESTOCK CONCESSION          5/2018   166942                      564.10

123082    99-4686    ANHEUSER BUSCH SALES-OKLAHOCONCESSION SUPPLIES         5/2018   172725                      495.20

123075    99-5278    R & R PRODUCTS, INC.       MARKING PAINT               5/2018   CD2226485                   231.22

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        5/2018   8241477434                   22.59

123078    99-8436    LDF SALES & DISTRIBUTING, IRESTOCK CONCESSION          5/2018   173996                      189.20

123077    99-8442    SYSCO FOODS SERVICES OF OKLGRILL RESTOCK               5/2018   126401429                 1,220.78

123083    99-8442    SYSCO FOODS SERVICES OF OKLCONCESSION SUPPLIES         5/2018   126420771                   373.38

122740    99-8951    REGAL CHEMICAL COMPANY     MISC CHEMICALS FOR GREENS   5/2018   0458995                   2,892.43

123081    99-9173    ALL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY, INCMISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    5/2018   68573-01                    220.50

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                7,600.27

FUND: 34 - LIBRARY                                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

122859    99-10061   ALLCOCK, MICKEY            TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT      5/2018   4/23-25/18 122859            68.40

120104    99-10095   RICOH USA, INC             WARRANTY SPEC PRINTER       5/2018   5053200024                  119.47

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255           351.18

122413    99-10640   BENEDICT MONDLOCH CBM, LLC SPECIALIZED BOOKS           5/2018   112555                      363.19

122865    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  HOOKS FOR KID AUDO BOOKS    5/2018   09898 4/20/18                10.06

120105    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SRVCS-LIB ANNE   5/2018   MAY 2018 120105             345.00

120106    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SRVCS-LIBRARY    5/2018   MAY 2018 120106             950.00

122871    99-8769    OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF LABOBOILER INSPECTION           5/2018   B749447 4/4/18               25.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                2,232.30

FUND: 35 - PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

123135    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSTRASH BAGS                  5/2018   0144763-001                  28.99

122797    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      TIRE FOR BACKHOE            5/2018   3026257                     650.00

123286    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      TIRE FOR TRAILER            5/2018   3026921                      72.45

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255           895.64

123280    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    FUEL PUMP/IGNITION COILS    5/2018   153-104067                   53.20

123281    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL/FILTERS/FLUIDS          5/2018   153-104466                   13.98

121104    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         CABLE-SENIOR & REC CENTER   5/2018   067168801 4/29/18             7.37

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        5/2018   8241477433                   17.28

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   5/2018   0247015665                   27.00

122522    99-7416    PUSH PEDAL PULL, INC.      REPAIR TREADMILL-BTW        5/2018   218534                      110.00

121172    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG APRIL 2018              5/2018   NP53238563                   45.74

123128    99-8484    SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY, IPAINT/MATERIALS-SPLASH PA   5/2018   4547-9                      338.17

120562    99-8545    TITAN COMMERCIAL SERVICES, JANITORIAL SERVICES-PARKS   5/2018   MAY 2018 120562             750.00

123129    99-8927    POWER PLAY, LLC            REPAIR REGULATOR            5/2018   979                         127.50

120556    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        MONITORYING-SENIOR CENTER   5/2018   1617947                      25.00

120558    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM/MONITORING SERVICE    5/2018   1618629                      25.00



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   5

FUND: 35 - PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

123027    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVMAY FUEL AND OIL            5/2018   54351317                    291.58

121245    99-9974    BOWERS OIL CO.             300 GALLONS OF DIESEL       5/2018   34695                       761.51

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                4,240.41

FUND: 36 - SWIMMING POOL                                                                                            SUMMARY REPORT

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255            21.65

123127    99-10592   WOOTEN PLUMBING & UTILITIESREPAIR SHUT OFF VALVE       5/2018   10179                       636.89

122507    99-6469    GREAT PLAINS COCA-COLA BOTTMISC SUPPLIES FOR CONCESS   5/2018   14625200013                 690.00

123138    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      WATERPROOF CAULKING         5/2018   8136995                      99.58

120557    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM/MONITORING SERVICE    5/2018   1617650                      25.00

123125    99-9977    SUNBELT POOLS, INC.        CHLORINE                    5/2018   34985-1                   3,105.40

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                4,578.52

FUND: 40 - FIRE CASH                                                                                                SUMMARY REPORT

122929    99-10443   MCGRATH CONSULTING GROUP INMASTER STATION LOC ANALYS   5/2018   1000                      1,483.50

118014R   99-3128    CASCO INDUSTRIES, INC.     WILDLAND SAFETY BOOTS       5/2018   185262                   12,754.00

122816    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LIPAD AND CASE               5/2018   9806149496B                 359.98

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               14,597.48

FUND: 44 - MAJOR THOROFARE                                                                                          SUMMARY REPORT

120316    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OEXPRESSWAY LIGHTS-ELEC      5/2018   953824862 4/30/18           200.28

120450    99-6680    VANCE BROTHERS, INC.       CRACK SEAL BLOCKS           5/2018   IP 26198                  2,116.80

120461    99-6680    VANCE BROTHERS, INC.       TACK OIL                    5/2018   IP 26222                     35.00

123352    99-8484    SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY, IWHITE PAINT FOR CURBS       5/2018   5307-7                      108.76

119688    99-8909    DUNHAM'S ASPHALT SERVICE, IASPHALT FOR PATCHING        5/2018   249151                      452.57

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                2,913.41

FUND: 46 - WATER & SEWER SALES TAX                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

122579    99-10094   JUAN LOZANO                OIL CHANGES FOR VEHICLES    5/2018   35785                        38.99

123111    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSBLEACH                      5/2018   0144605-001                  65.94

123119    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSJANITORIAL SUPPLIES         5/2018   0145233-001                  78.17

123255    99-103     ONG                        MARCH 2018 GAS CHARGES      5/2018   MARCH 2018 123255           204.70

122584    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             WATER PARTS-SPORTS COMPL    5/2018   I759218                      20.06

122717    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             SPIRAL BLADES-VAC TRUCK     5/2018   I600110                     228.86

123117    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           PVC CAPS                    5/2018   34233513-00                  43.23

123115    99-3327    A & W TOWING INC.          TOW VAC TRUCK               5/2018   40794                       337.50

122585    99-3844    SAF-T-GLOVE, INC           REFLECTIVE CONES            5/2018   870366-00                   116.24

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        5/2018   8241477435                   24.01

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   5/2018   0247015665                  101.97

122588    99-7642    McCOLLOUGH ENTERPRISES, INCLEAK LOCATION               5/2018   43809                       565.00

121172    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG APRIL 2018              5/2018   NP53238563                  248.37

123101    99-9080    J & R EQUIPMENT, LLC       MISC SUPPLIES-VAC TRUCK     5/2018   37241                       145.05

123120    99-9398    THE UPS STORE #3965        SHIPPING FEES-8" CAMERA     5/2018   7385 5/10/18                121.61

123027    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVMAY FUEL AND OIL            5/2018   54351317                  2,021.11

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                4,360.81



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   6

FUND: 55 - INSURANCE FUND                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

120967    99-9739    THE HOLMES ORGANISATION, INMAY 2018 EMPLOY HEAL INS    5/2018   5/5/18 120967           230,909.24

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              230,909.24

FUND: 57 - E-911 FUND                                                                                               SUMMARY REPORT

121297    99-133     INCOG                      E-911 CHARGES               5/2018   E-001259                 14,681.23

120376    99-4319    AT&T                       E-911 MAPPING FEES          5/2018   9181540064 5/1/18           236.90

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               14,918.13

FUND: 58 - JUVENILE JUSTICE FUND                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

120492    99-7564    HUMAN SKILLS  & RESOURCES IPROBATION SRVCS-COURT       5/2018   4/14-4/30/18              1,250.00

120493    99-7564    HUMAN SKILLS  & RESOURCES IDRUG ASSESSMENT-COURT       5/2018   APRIL 2018 120493            30.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,280.00

FUND: 59 - HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

122441    99-3740    L & M OFFICE FURNITURE, INCDESK FOR ECON DEV           5/2018   78189-0                   2,075.50

122962    99-8861    NATHAN CHADWICK            MOW/LANDSCAPE CITY HALL     5/2018   3765                     21,294.84

123325    99-9068    RICKEY HAYES               ICSC REP & FOLLOW UP        5/2018   0771                      2,500.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               25,870.34

FUND: 60 - GRANTS AND AID                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

122072    99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENGINEERING/SENEGENCE SWR   5/2018   51307946                 10,600.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               10,600.00

FUND: 65 - STREET IMP.SALES TAX                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

120323    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  SMA CAP IMPR REV BOND 14    5/2018   SERIES2014 5/8/18        52,818.96

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               52,818.96

FUND: 81 - G.O. BOND SINKING FUND                                                                                   SUMMARY REPORT

121376    99-3168    BANK OF OKLAHOMA, N.A.     DEBT SRVC PYMNTS            5/2018   SERIESA2012 6/1/18      622,701.25

121375    99-9620    UMB, CORPORATE TRUST DEPT. DEBT SRVC PAYMENTS          5/2018   SRS2010 6/1/18          685,318.75

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:            1,308,020.00

                                                                                    GRAND TOTAL:           2,066,330.35



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   7

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

 

                               5/2018  10  501-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                        24.96

                               5/2018  10  501-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,500.00

                               5/2018  10  503-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          29.99

                               5/2018  10  504-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      94.83

                               5/2018  10  504-313          PRINTING                                300.90

                               5/2018  10  504-407          BOOKS                                   545.26

                               5/2018  10  506-312          ADVERTISING                             199.07

                               5/2018  10  508-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     25.00

                               5/2018  10  508-331          UTILITIES                               165.62

                               5/2018  10  508-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                     28.35

                               5/2018  10  508-353          MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS                   550.00

                               5/2018  10  510-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 5,210.32

                               5/2018  10  510-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                    281.08

                               5/2018  10  511-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          69.99

                               5/2018  10  511-212          CHEMICALS                             1,360.00

                               5/2018  10  511-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                    191.52

                               5/2018  10  511-221          FUEL AND OIL                          4,271.20

                               5/2018  10  511-231          MINOR TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 312.93

                               5/2018  10  511-241          SAFETY EQUIPMENT                        365.00

                               5/2018  10  511-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                   1,210.85

                               5/2018  10  511-331          UTILITIES                             1,250.91

                               5/2018  10  511-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          400.10

                               5/2018  10  511-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 5,137.10

                               5/2018  10  511-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    328.86

                               5/2018  10  511-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS & FIXTURE                71.47

                               5/2018  10  512-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                     15.58

                               5/2018  10  512-221          FUEL AND OIL                          8,657.56

                               5/2018  10  512-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                   1,308.66

                               5/2018  10  512-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  150.00

                               5/2018  10  512-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                      1,715.99

                               5/2018  10  512-321          PRISONER CARE                           813.26

                               5/2018  10  512-331          UTILITIES                               424.03

                               5/2018  10  512-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 7,270.23

                               5/2018  10  512-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                  1,791.64

                               5/2018  10  512-353          MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS                   222.00

                               5/2018  10  513-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                      71.15

                               5/2018  10  513-221          FUEL & OIL                              382.11

                               5/2018  10  513-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                       118.00

                               5/2018  10  513-331          UTILITIES                               323.99

                               5/2018  10  513-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           37.43

                               5/2018  10  513-353          MAINT - BUILDINGS                        81.57

                               5/2018  10  515-221          FUEL AND OIL                             51.38

                               5/2018  10  515-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,230.00

                               5/2018  10  517-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          22.49



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   8

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               5/2018  10  517-221          FUEL AND OIL                            113.14

                               5/2018  10  517-332          COMMUNICATION                            40.01

                               5/2018  10  518-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   100.00

                               5/2018  10  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          137.50

                               5/2018  10  590-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          29.99

                               5/2018  10  590-211          JANITOR SUPPLIES                         51.98

                               5/2018  10  590-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                    160.27

                               5/2018  10  590-331          UTILITIES                               102.39

                               5/2018  10  590-332          COMMUNICATIONS                       15,201.88

                               5/2018  10  590-353          MAINT-BUILDING & FIXTURES                50.00

                               5/2018  10  590-505          LEASE PAYMENTS                        2,327.00

                               5/2018  10  591-390          CONTINGENCY FOR EXP NOT BUDGET        1,006.25      69,932.79

 

                               5/2018  20  523-202          POSTAGE                                  11.34

                               5/2018  20  523-221          FUEL AND OIL                            672.31

                               5/2018  20  523-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,165.41

                               5/2018  20  523-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         31.71

                               5/2018  20  523-315          OTHER FEES & CHARGES                  2,626.80

                               5/2018  20  523-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          110.94

                               5/2018  20  524-212          CHEMICALS                             6,508.50

                               5/2018  20  524-221          FUEL & OIL                              156.33

                               5/2018  20  524-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   640.00

                               5/2018  20  524-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         64.37

                               5/2018  20  524-315B         FEES & OTHR CHGS-SKIATOOK             9,665.42

                               5/2018  20  524-331          UTILITIES                             6,413.13

                               5/2018  20  524-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      38.08

                               5/2018  20  524-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  124.75

                               5/2018  20  525-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     149.40

                               5/2018  20  525-221          FUEL & OIL                              429.99

                               5/2018  20  525-311D         PROF SERVICES-TESTING                   405.00

                               5/2018  20  525-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         50.10

                               5/2018  20  525-331          UTILITIES                               563.30

                               5/2018  20  525-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      15.54

                               5/2018  20  525-345          DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                      731.07

                               5/2018  20  525-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 8,876.47

                               5/2018  20  525-352          MAINT-VEHICLES                          198.20

                               5/2018  20  527-141          CONTRACT LABOR                      112,222.06

                               5/2018  20  527-315B         FEES & OTH CHG-HAULING                3,672.34

                               5/2018  20  527-391          CONTINGENCY - 2% OF REFUSE            2,500.00

                               5/2018  20  528-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        5,000.00

                               5/2018  20  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          137.50

                               5/2018  20  590-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          29.99

                               5/2018  20  590-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                      51.98

                               5/2018  20  590-331          UTILITIES                               102.38

                               5/2018  20  590-353          BUILDING MAINTENANCE                     50.00



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   9

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               5/2018  20  590-501F         BOND EXP - SERIES 2012              136,595.84

                               5/2018  20  590-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES               625.00     300,635.25

 

                               5/2018  29  529-221          FUEL & OIL                            1,026.32

                               5/2018  29  529-331          UTILITIES                               383.42

                               5/2018  29  529-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           27.00

                               5/2018  29  529-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   241.53

                               5/2018  29  529-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    205.53       1,883.80

 

                               5/2018  30  530-221          FUEL & OIL                            2,349.64

                               5/2018  30  530-331          UTILITIES                               188.88

                               5/2018  30  530-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           27.00

                               5/2018  30  530-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    79.81

                               5/2018  30  530-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                  1,290.77       3,936.10

 

                               5/2018  31  531-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          950.00

                               5/2018  31  531-221          FUEL & OIL                            1,263.99

                               5/2018  31  531-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         18.60

                               5/2018  31  531-331          UTILITIES                               247.45       2,480.04

 

                               5/2018  32  532-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          750.00

                               5/2018  32  532-142          PERMIT SALES COMMISSION                 506.50

                               5/2018  32  532-405A         FISH STOCKINGS                        1,266.00       2,522.50

 

                               5/2018  33  533-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     220.50

                               5/2018  33  533-212          CHEMICALS                             2,892.43

                               5/2018  33  533-213          CONCESSION SUPPLY                     3,940.08

                               5/2018  33  533-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         22.59

                               5/2018  33  533-331          UTILITIES                               293.45

                               5/2018  33  533-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  231.22       7,600.27

 

                               5/2018  34  534-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,295.00

                               5/2018  34  534-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          10.06

                               5/2018  34  534-290          GRANT EXPENSE-OTHER                     363.19

                               5/2018  34  534-301B         TRAINING & TRAVEL-STATE AID              68.40

                               5/2018  34  534-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  119.47

                               5/2018  34  534-331          UTILITIES                               351.18

                               5/2018  34  534-353          MAINT/BUILDINGS                          25.00       2,232.30

 

                               5/2018  35  535-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          750.00

                               5/2018  35  535-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                      28.99

                               5/2018  35  535-221          FUEL AND OIL                          1,098.83

                               5/2018  35  535-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                    50.00

                               5/2018  35  535-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         17.28

                               5/2018  35  535-331          UTILITIES                               895.64



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  10

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               5/2018  35  535-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           34.37

                               5/2018  35  535-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 1,312.10

                               5/2018  35  535-352          MAINT-VEHICLES                           53.20       4,240.41

 

                               5/2018  36  536-212          CHEMICALS                             3,105.40

                               5/2018  36  536-213          CONCESSION SUPPLIES                     690.00

                               5/2018  36  536-311          PROF SERVICES                            25.00

                               5/2018  36  536-331          UTILITIES                                21.65

                               5/2018  36  536-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   636.89

                               5/2018  36  536-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                   99.58       4,578.52

 

                               5/2018  40  540-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,483.50

                               5/2018  40  540-401          EQUIPMENT                            13,113.98      14,597.48

 

                               5/2018  44  544-251          SIGN SUPPLIES                           108.76

                               5/2018  44  544-331          UTILITIES                               200.28

                               5/2018  44  544-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                2,604.37       2,913.41

 

                               5/2018  46  546-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLEIS                      78.17

                               5/2018  46  546-212          CHEMICALS                                65.94

                               5/2018  46  546-221          FUEL AND OIL                          2,269.48

                               5/2018  46  546-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                         116.24

                               5/2018  46  546-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           228.86

                               5/2018  46  546-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         24.01

                               5/2018  46  546-331          UTILITIES                               204.70

                               5/2018  46  546-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          101.97

                               5/2018  46  546-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   266.66

                               5/2018  46  546-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    376.49

                               5/2018  46  546-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  628.29       4,360.81

 

                               5/2018  55  555-391          LIFE INS PREM-OTHERS                  4,619.87

                               5/2018  55  555-392          FEES & OTHER-OTHERS                 226,289.37     230,909.24

 

                               5/2018  57  557-315-.01      FEES & OTHER CHARGES-WIRELESS        14,918.13      14,918.13

 

                               5/2018  58  558-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,250.00

                               5/2018  58  558-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                    30.00       1,280.00

 

                               5/2018  59  559-311E         PROF SVCS-ECON DEV                    2,500.00

                               5/2018  59  559-390          CONTINGENCY FOR ITEMS NOT BUD        21,294.84

                               5/2018  59  559-402          FURNITURE                             2,075.50      25,870.34

 

                               5/2018  60  592-311A         PROF SVCS - DESGN & BID              10,600.00      10,600.00

 

                               5/2018  65  565-501          BOND EXP -SERIES 2004/2014           52,485.62



 5/17/2018 11:00 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  11

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               5/2018  65  565-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES               333.34      52,818.96

 

                               5/2018  81  581-501I         G.O. BOND INTEREST                  182,220.00

                               5/2018  81  581-501P         G.O. BOND PRINCIPAL               1,125,000.00

                               5/2018  81  581-502          FISCAL AGENT FEES                       800.00   1,308,020.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATE:               0.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ACTUAL:         2,066,330.35

                                                                               REPORT TOTAL:               2,066,330.35



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding SUP-020, application for a Specific Use Permit, to
Mission Street, LLC, to allow a mini-storage use at 1201 West Taft Avenue.

BACKGROUND:
The subject property is located at the Northwest corner of West Taft Avenue and Wickham Road.
State Highway 117 (Taft Avenue) is considered a "Corridor", therefore the "City of Sapulpa
Corridor Design Criteria" is applicable to the project. The applicant is aware of such criteria and
has agreed to build per these standards. There are conceptual site plans attached to this report.

RECOMMENDATION:
On April 24, 2018, the Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission voted unanimously to
recommend approval to City Council with the following conditions:

1. The City of Sapulpa Corridor Design Criteria shall be followed, unless waived by City Council.
2. The landscape ordinance shall be followed unless specifically waived by City Council.

Attachments
Case Report
Case Maps
Site Photos
Conceptual Site Plans



SUP-020 |Mission Street LLC       April 24, 2018 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
April 24, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 
 

FILE: SUP-020 | Specific Use Permit 
 

OWNERS:   Mission Street, LLC 
 

ADDRESS:  Northwest corner of West Taft Avenue and Wickham Road 
 
PARCEL:  0000-33-018-011-0-042-00 
 

STR:   Section 33, Township 18 North, Range 11 East 
 

LEGAL:  Beginning at appoint 87.86’ West of the SE corner of Section 33, 
Township 18 North, range 11 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, 
Creek County, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government 
Survey thereof; thence North 88°54’13”W 771.5’; thence North 
29°04’13”W 435.0’; thence North 02°01’13”W 332.69’; thence South 
48°22’28”E 246.62’; thence South 54°36’14”E 237.24’; thence South 
55°10’00”E 269.22’; thence around a curve to the left, with a radius of 
2872.19’ a distance of 457.52’; thence South 01°05’47”E 42.04’ to the 
point of beginning.  

 
LOT SIZE: 6.85 acres more or less 
  

ZONING:   CG – Commercial General 
 

EXISTING USE:  Vacant/Billboard 
 

APPLICANT:   Wiley Smith 
 

CC WARD:  Ward #2 Mr. John Anderson and Mr. Charles Stephens 
 

PREPARED BY:       Nikki White – Urban Development Director  
 
  
 

REQUEST: 
 

The applicant requests the approval of a Specific Use Permit to allow a mini storage use in a CG 
(Commercial General) zoning district. 
 
 
 

 

  

 

  



SUP-020 |Mission Street LLC       April 24, 2018 Page 2 of 3 

APPLICABLE STATE AND MUNICIPLE CODE SECTIONS: 
 

As provided in O.S. § 11-43-113, the utilization of the SUP process is designed to address uses 
which are specialized in nature. The Specific Use list are so clarified because of the size of the 

land they require or the specialized nature of the use, or they may more intensely dominate the area 
in which they are located, or their effects on the general public are broader in scope than other types 

of uses permitted in the district. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The subject property is located at the Northwest corner of West Taft Avenue 
and Wickham Road.  
Highway 117 (Taft Avenue) is considered a “Corridor”, therefore the “City of Sapulpa Corridor 
Design Criteria” shall be followed. The following are the approved materials to be used in the 
design of commercial exteriors: 

• Natural materials such as wood, brick, unpolished stone. 
• Cement plaster (stucco) or similar material. 
• Textured masonry with integral color. 

• Formed concrete with integral color and textured finish. 
• All sides viewable from a public street shall be covered in a material utilizing those 

referenced above. 
• The material must be from ground to roof. 

 
Roofing material and design must integrate into the overall material and color scheme.  
 
Color: The use of color in buildings should seek an overall harmony and limited palette. 
Colors should be light and muted earth tones for basic surfaces with strong hues only as 
accents. Color is encouraged in detail and ornamentation.  
 
Approved Color Schemes: 

• Light and muted earth tones, including off-whites such as ivory 
• Natural brick, stone and wood tones 

• Foreground surfaces and roofs: warm earth tones 

• Accents: saturated and bright colors may be used in small area for detail, 
ornamentation, doors and windows, stairs or other architectural features 

 
Non-Approved Color Schemes:  

• Highly reflective colors that cause glare 
• Large dark buildings or surfaces 

• Large areas of dark glass 
• Colors so dark or intense as to neutralize shadow patterns 

• Saturated hues and bright colors except for use in small areas 
 
“These criteria will be applicable to all future zoning requests, final development plans, 
and building permit applications for all non-residential projects.”  
 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:  



SUP-020 |Mission Street LLC       April 24, 2018 Page 3 of 3 

 

 
North: State Highway 117 and City Golf Course  
 
East: CG Walmart shopping Center is to the Southeast 
 
South: CG Dental Office and vacant commercial lots 
 
West: AG Agriculture 
  

 

                           (Attached to this Staff Report, is a Zoning Map of the subject property) 
 

 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated 

Office/Commercial on the Future Land Use Map 
(FLUM).  

    

Flood Zone:   The subject property is within a flood zone, see 
letter from Carl Prescott, City of Sapulpa Flood Plain 
Manager.  

   
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: As of writing this report, staff has not received any correspondence 
from the public. 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

       Recommended motion for SMAPC: 
 

Staff is recommending APPROVAL of the application, with the following conditions: 
1. City of Sapulpa Corridor Design Criteria shall be followed unless specifically waived by SMAPC 

or City Council. 

2. The Landscape Ordinance shall be followed unless specifically waived by SMAPC or City 
Council (attached to this report).  

 
 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Vicinity & Zoning Maps 
2. Site photos 
3. Site plan 
4. Landscape Ordinance 

 
 

















PROPOSED MINI-STORAGE 
04.04.18                 gshelms & associates, llc 

AERIAL VIEW OF SITE & SURROUNDING AREA 

WALMART 
R

E
T

A
IL

 

D
E

N
T

A
L
 

C
L
IN

IC
 

AUTOMOTIVE 

REPAIR 

GOLF 

COURSE 

PROJECT 

SITE 

STATE HWY 117 

W
IC

K
H

A
M

 R
D

 

W. TAFT AVE. 

SHAW DR. 



PROPOSED MINI-STORAGE 
04.04.18                 gshelms & associates, llc 

SITE SURVEY AND BUILDING LAYOUT 



PROPOSED MINI-STORAGE 
04.04.18                 gshelms & associates, llc 

PROJECT CHARACTERISTICS 

 

• SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT STATE HWY 117 & WEST TAFT AVENUE 

• MINI STORAGE OFFICE BUILDING SHALL BE FULL MASONRY VENEER WITH ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING 

• 8’ MASONRY WALL  SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG STATE HWY 117. 

• 8’ SECURITY FENCING SHALL BE PROVIDED AROUND REMAINDER OF MINI STORAGE BUILDINGS.  NO FENCING SHALL BE PROVIDED AROUND OFFICE BUILD-

ING AREA OF PROPERTY OR AROUND BILLBOARD AREA OF PROPERTY 

• MINI STORAGE BUILDINGS ALONG WEST PROPERTY LINES SHALL SERVE AS THE SECURITY FENCING.  8’ SECURITY FENCING SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN 

BUILDINGS. 

• STEEL GATES WITH KEYPAD ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ENTRANCE / EXIT TO MINI STORAGE FACILITY 

• SITE SHALL HAVE TWO ACCESS POINTS FROM W. TAFT AVE. 



PROPOSED MINI-STORAGE 
04.04.18                 gshelms & associates, llc 

AERIAL VIEW OF SITE 

STORAGE 

UNITS 

OFFICE 

EXISTING 

BILLBOARD 

GOLF 

COURSE 

W. TAFT AVE. 

W
IC

K
H

A
M

 R
D

 



PROPOSED MINI-STORAGE 
04.04.18                 gshelms & associates, llc 

AERIAL VIEW OF SITE FROM SOUTHWEST 

MASONRY WALL 

STORAGE 

UNITS 

OFFICE 

STATE HWY 117 



PROPOSED MINI-STORAGE 
04.04.18                 gshelms & associates, llc 

VIEW OF SITE FROM SOUTHEAST 

MASONRY WALL 

OFFICE 

STATE HWY 117 



PROPOSED MINI-STORAGE 
04.04.18                 gshelms & associates, llc 

VIEW OF SITE FROM SOUTH 

MASONRY WALL 

OFFICE 



PROPOSED MINI-STORAGE 
04.04.18                 gshelms & associates, llc 

VIEW OF SITE FROM EAST 

OFFICE 

STORAGE 

UNITS 



PROPOSED MINI-STORAGE 
04.04.18                 gshelms & associates, llc 

VIEW OF SITE FROM THE WEST 

STATE HWY 117 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted By: Jody Baker, Parks and Recreation Director
Department: Parks & Recreation
Presented By: Jody Baker

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding award of bid in the amount of $83,784.00 to Childs Play
Inc., Option #2, as the lowest most responsive bidder for playground equipment, safety surface,
and installation of said improvement at Kelly Lane Park. 

BACKGROUND:
On April 4th, 2018, The City conducted a bid opening for a playground structure, surfacing, and
installation at Kelly Lane Park. At this opening, seven sealed proposals were opened, read out
loud, and tabulated. After the conclusion of process and dismissal of all attendees, staff scored the
proposals. The lowest proposal was from Play by Design Option #2 for $70,210 and the second
lowest was Option #1 for $78,391.00. Both of these structures scored low when addressing design
guideline and specification.  The third lowest proposal was from Child's Play, Inc Option #2 with
a proposal cost of $83,784.00.  This proposal adequately addresses the design guidelines and
specifications and was determined by staff to be the best most responsive low bid. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends awarding the bid to Childs' Play, Inc., Option #2.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $83,784.00
To be paid from: Park Development Fund
Account number: 38-538-405

Attachments
Bid tally sheets
Play By Design Opt. 1



Play By Design Opt. 2
Child's Play, Inc. Opt. 1
Child's Play, Inc. Opt. 2
Noah's Park & Playgrounds Opt. 1
Noah's Park & Playgrounds Opt. 2
ACS Playground Adventures













































AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted By: Latrisha Carr, Purchasing/Contract Management
Department: Purchasing/Contract Management
Presented By: LaTrisha Carr

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding Agreement(s) with successful bidders: Apac-Central,
Inc., Maxwell Supply, Fortiline Waterworks, Dunham Asphalt Services, Mohawk Material,
Fensco, and Dolese Bros, for the purchase of materials and supplies for the Major Thoroughfare
Materials and Supplies.

BACKGROUND:
Bids for Major Thoroughfare Materials and Supplies were awarded on May 7. 2018.  The
following agreements based on bid awards with various vendors are for a period of 1 year
beginning May 7, 2018 and ending May 31, 2018.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Mayor and City Councilors approve the Agreement(s).

Attachments
APAC-Central
Maxwell Supply
Frontline Waterworks
Dunham Asphalt Services
Mowhawk Material
Fensco
Dolese Bros



CITY OF SAPULPA 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

MAJOR THOROUGHFARE  MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
 

Aggregate Base Type A, 1½” Class A Rock, 2” Class A Rock, Washed Limestone Chips, 

12” Rip Rap, 18” Rip Rap, 24” Rip Rap, 6” Surge Rock, 1½” Crusher Run, 3” Crusher 

Run, Screenings, Asphalt Type A, Asphalt Type B, C, D, Superpave S-3, S-4, S-5 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this 21st day of May 2018, between the City of Sapulpa, hereinafter 
called OWNER and APAC-Central, Inc, doing business as Corporation, (Individual, partnership, 

or corporation) hereinafter called the VENDOR. 
 

WITNESSETH:  That for, and in consideration of, the payments and agreements hereinafter 
mentioned: 
 

1. The Vendor will furnish the materials/supplies described in the BID and specifications for 
the prices quoted therein and, as awarded by the City Council, shown in the specifications. 

 
2. The Vendor agrees to furnish all of the supplies described, as awarded by the City Council, in 

the Specifications and comply with terms therein for the prices quoted in the BID submittal. 

 
3. The supplies shall be furnished within five (5) working days from and after the date of an 

oral or faxed order from the Owner.   
 
4. Should the Vendor be delayed in the furnishing of the supplies, by whatever reason, the 

Vendor shall give the Owner notice of the cause of the delay in each case within twenty-four 
(24) hours from receipt of the order. 

 
5.   Failure to furnish the supplies within the specified time, as set forth in this Contract,       

may be grounds for cancellation of the order and/or disqualification from future contracts 

with the City of Sapulpa. 
 

6.   Should the materials/supplies be determined by the City of Sapulpa to be substandard  
and/or the materials/supplies fail to operate in the manner for which they were intended, then 
the City of Sapulpa has the right to return the said materials/supplies for full reimbursement 

and purchase them  from next lowest qualified responding bidder. 
 

7. Should the pricing mechanism fluctuate industry wide from unforeseen circumstances, the 
vendor, with a 30-day notice to the City may adjust their pricing to reflect that fluctuation, 
with documentation to support the increase.  He same circumstances adheres to any price 

decreases, which will in turn be passed on to the City. 
 



8. This is a firm fixed price contract for indefinite delivery and indefinite quantity for the 
supplies/services specified. 

 
9. All deliveries shall be F.O.B. Destination.  Destination shall mean delivered to the receiving 

dock or other point specified in the purchase order.  The City assumes no responsibility for 
goods until accepted at the receiving point in good condition. .Title and risk of loss or 
damage to all items shall be the responsibility of the contract supplier until accepted by the 

ordering agency.  The successful supplier shall be responsible for filing, processing and 
collecting all damage claims. 

 
10. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, or 

specifications stated in the contract.  All modifications to the contract must be made in 

writing by the Purchasing Director. 
 

11. Purchases by the City are not subject to any sales tax or Federal excise tax.  Exemption 
certificates will be furnished upon request. 

 

12. The vendor shall be paid upon submission of proper certified invoices to the accounts 
payable department at the prices stipulated on the contract.  Invoices shall contain the 

purchase order number; failure to follow these instructions may result in delay of processing 
invoices for payment. 

 

13. This contract is for a one (1) year period from date of award. 



OWNER:  
      CITY OF SAPULPA 

 
By       _______________________________________  

 
Name       Reg Green 
    

Title       MAYOR 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

By  _________________________________  
    David Widdoes, City Attorney 

 
        (SEAL) 
      ATTEST: 

 
       _______________________________  

        (Signature) 
 
       _______________________________  

                   Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 
                 

VENDOR: 

 
_______________________________________   (SEAL) 

 
By     _______________________________  ATTEST:_______________ 

 
Title     _______________________________  Name  __________________ 
  (Please print or type)     (Please Type) 

 
               My Commission Expires: 

             
       ________________________  
   
 

 



CITY OF SAPULPA 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

MAJOR THOROUGHFARE  MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
 

Silt Fence, Geotextile Reinforcement, Geogrid Reinforcement 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 21st day of May 2018, between the City of Sapulpa, hereinafter 
called OWNER and Maxwell Supply, doing business as Corporation, (Individual, partnership, or 

corporation) hereinafter called the VENDOR. 
 
WITNESSETH:  That for, and in consideration of, the payments and agreements hereinafter 

mentioned: 
 
1. The Vendor will furnish the materials/supplies described in the BID and specifications for 

the prices quoted therein and, as awarded by the City Council, shown in the specifications. 
 

2. The Vendor agrees to furnish all of the supplies described, as awarded by the City Council, in 
the Specifications and comply with terms therein for the prices quoted in the BID submittal. 

 

3. The supplies shall be furnished within five (5) working days from and after the date of an 
oral or faxed order from the Owner.   

 
4. Should the Vendor be delayed in the furnishing of the supplies, by whatever reason, the 

Vendor shall give the Owner notice of the cause of the delay in each case within twenty-four 

(24) hours from receipt of the order. 
 

5.   Failure to furnish the supplies within the specified time, as set forth in this Contract,       
may be grounds for cancellation of the order and/or disqualification from future contracts 
with the City of Sapulpa. 

 
6.   Should the materials/supplies be determined by the City of Sapulpa to be substandard  

and/or the materials/supplies fail to operate in the manner for which they were intended, then 
the City of Sapulpa has the right to return the said materials/supplies for full reimbursement 
and purchase them  from next lowest qualified responding bidder. 

 
7. Should the pricing mechanism fluctuate industry wide from unforeseen circumstances, the 

vendor, with a 30-day notice to the City may adjust their pricing to reflect that fluctuation, 
with documentation to support the increase.  He same circumstances adheres to any price 
decreases, which will in turn be passed on to the City. 

 
8. This is a firm fixed price contract for indefinite delivery and indefinite quantity for the 

supplies/services specified. 
 



9. All deliveries shall be F.O.B. Destination.  Destination shall mean delivered to the receiving 
dock or other point specified in the purchase order.  The City assumes no responsibility for 

goods until accepted at the receiving point in good condition. .Title and risk of loss or 
damage to all items shall be the responsibility of the contract supplier until accepted by the 

ordering agency.  The successful supplier shall be responsible for filing, processing and 
collecting all damage claims. 

 

10. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, or 
specifications stated in the contract.  All modifications to the contract must be made in 

writing by the Purchasing Director. 
 
11. Purchases by the City are not subject to any sales tax or Federal excise tax.  Exemption 

certificates will be furnished upon request. 
 

12. The vendor shall be paid upon submission of proper certified invoices to the accounts 
payable department at the prices stipulated on the contract.  Invoices shall contain the 
purchase order number; failure to follow these instructions may result in delay of processing 

invoices for payment. 
 

13. This contract is for a one (1) year period from date of award. 



OWNER:  
      CITY OF SAPULPA 

 
By       _______________________________________  

 
Name       Reg Green 
    

Title       MAYOR 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

By  _________________________________  
    David Widdoes, City Attorney 

 
        (SEAL) 
      ATTEST: 

 
       _______________________________  

        (Signature) 
 
       _______________________________  

                   Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 
                 

VENDOR: 

 
_______________________________________   (SEAL) 

 
By     _______________________________  ATTEST:_______________ 

 
Title     _______________________________  Name  __________________ 
  (Please print or type)     (Please Type) 

 
               My Commission Expires: 

             
       ________________________  
   
 

 



CITY OF SAPULPA 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

MAJOR THOROUGHFARE  MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
 

Reinforced Poly Drainage Pipe 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this 21st day of May 2018, between the City of Sapulpa, hereinafter 

called OWNER and FortilineWaterworks, doing business as Corporation, (Individual, 
partnership, or corporation) hereinafter called the VENDOR. 
 

WITNESSETH:  That for, and in consideration of, the payments and agreements hereinafter 
mentioned: 

 
1. The Vendor will furnish the materials/supplies described in the BID and specifications for 

the prices quoted therein and, as awarded by the City Council, shown in the specifications. 

 
2. The Vendor agrees to furnish all of the supplies described, as awarded by the City Council, in 

the Specifications and comply with terms therein for the prices quoted in the BID submittal. 
 
3. The supplies shall be furnished within five (5) working days from and after the date of an 

oral or faxed order from the Owner.   
 

4. Should the Vendor be delayed in the furnishing of the supplies, by whatever reason, the 
Vendor shall give the Owner notice of the cause of the delay in each case within twenty-four 
(24) hours from receipt of the order. 

 
5.   Failure to furnish the supplies within the specified time, as set forth in this Contract,       

may be grounds for cancellation of the order and/or disqualification from future contracts 
with the City of Sapulpa. 

 

6.   Should the materials/supplies be determined by the City of Sapulpa to be substandard  
and/or the materials/supplies fail to operate in the manner for which they were intended, then 

the City of Sapulpa has the right to return the said materials/supplies for full reimbursement 
and purchase them  from next lowest qualified responding bidder. 

 

7. Should the pricing mechanism fluctuate industry wide from unforeseen circumstances, the 
vendor, with a 30-day notice to the City may adjust their pricing to reflect that fluctuation, 

with documentation to support the increase.  He same circumstances adheres to any price 
decreases, which will in turn be passed on to the City. 

 

8. This is a firm fixed price contract for indefinite delivery and indefinite quantity for the 
supplies/services specified. 

 



9. All deliveries shall be F.O.B. Destination.  Destination shall mean delivered to the receiving 
dock or other point specified in the purchase order.  The City assumes no responsibility for 

goods until accepted at the receiving point in good condition. .Title and risk of loss or 
damage to all items shall be the responsibility of the contract supplier until accepted by the 

ordering agency.  The successful supplier shall be responsible for filing, processing and 
collecting all damage claims. 

 

10. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, or 
specifications stated in the contract.  All modifications to the contract must be made in 

writing by the Purchasing Director. 
 
11. Purchases by the City are not subject to any sales tax or Federal excise tax.  Exemption 

certificates will be furnished upon request. 
 

12. The vendor shall be paid upon submission of proper certified invoices to the accounts 
payable department at the prices stipulated on the contract.  Invoices shall contain the 
purchase order number; failure to follow these instructions may result in delay of processing 

invoices for payment. 
 

13. This contract is for a one (1) year period from date of award. 



OWNER:  
      CITY OF SAPULPA 

 
By       _______________________________________  

 
Name       Reg Green 
    

Title       MAYOR 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

By  _________________________________  
    David Widdoes, City Attorney 

 
        (SEAL) 
      ATTEST: 

 
       _______________________________  

        (Signature) 
 
       _______________________________  

                   Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 
                 

VENDOR: 

 
_______________________________________   (SEAL) 

 
By     _______________________________  ATTEST:_______________ 

 
Title     _______________________________  Name  __________________ 
  (Please print or type)     (Please Type) 

 
               My Commission Expires: 

             
       ________________________  
   
 

 



CITY OF SAPULPA 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

MAJOR THOROUGHFARE  MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
 

Asphalt Type A, Asphalt Type B, C, D, Superpave 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this 21st  day of May 2018, between the City of Sapulpa, hereinafter 

called OWNER and Dunham Asphalt Services, doing business as Corporation, (Individual, 
partnership, or corporation) hereinafter called the VENDOR. 
 

WITNESSETH:  That for, and in consideration of, the payments and agreements hereinafter 
mentioned: 

 
1. The Vendor will furnish the materials/supplies described in the BID and specifications for 

the prices quoted therein and, as awarded by the City Council, shown in the specifications. 

 
2. The Vendor agrees to furnish all of the supplies described, as awarded by the City Council, in 

the Specifications and comply with terms therein for the prices quoted in the BID submittal. 
 
3. The supplies shall be furnished within five (5) working days from and after the date of an 

oral or faxed order from the Owner.   
 

4. Should the Vendor be delayed in the furnishing of the supplies, by whatever reason, the 
Vendor shall give the Owner notice of the cause of the delay in each case within twenty-four 
(24) hours from receipt of the order. 

 
5.   Failure to furnish the supplies within the specified time, as set forth in this Contract,       

may be grounds for cancellation of the order and/or disqualification from future contracts 
with the City of Sapulpa. 

 

6.   Should the materials/supplies be determined by the City of Sapulpa to be substandard  
and/or the materials/supplies fail to operate in the manner for which they were intended, then 

the City of Sapulpa has the right to return the said materials/supplies for full reimbursement 
and purchase them  from next lowest qualified responding bidder. 

 

7. Should the pricing mechanism fluctuate industry wide from unforeseen circumstances, the 
vendor, with a 30-day notice to the City may adjust their pricing to reflect that fluctuation, 

with documentation to support the increase.  He same circumstances adheres to any price 
decreases, which will in turn be passed on to the City. 

 

8. This is a firm fixed price contract for indefinite delivery and indefinite quantity for the 
supplies/services specified. 

 



9. All deliveries shall be F.O.B. Destination.  Destination shall mean delivered to the receiving 
dock or other point specified in the purchase order.  The City assumes no responsibility for 

goods until accepted at the receiving point in good condition. .Title and risk of loss or 
damage to all items shall be the responsibility of the contract supplier until accepted by the 

ordering agency.  The successful supplier shall be responsible for filing, processing and 
collecting all damage claims. 

 

10. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, or 
specifications stated in the contract.  All modifications to the contract must be made in 

writing by the Purchasing Director. 
 
11. Purchases by the City are not subject to any sales tax or Federal excise tax.  Exemption 

certificates will be furnished upon request. 
 

12. The vendor shall be paid upon submission of proper certified invoices to the accounts 
payable department at the prices stipulated on the contract.  Invoices shall contain the 
purchase order number; failure to follow these instructions may result in delay of processing 

invoices for payment. 
 

13. This contract is for a one (1) year period from date of award. 



OWNER:  
      CITY OF SAPULPA 

 
By       _______________________________________  

 
Name       Reg Green 
    

Title       MAYOR 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

By  _________________________________  
    David Widdoes, City Attorney 

 
        (SEAL) 
      ATTEST: 

 
       _______________________________  

        (Signature) 
 
       _______________________________  

                   Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 
                 

VENDOR: 

 
_______________________________________   (SEAL) 

 
By     _______________________________  ATTEST:_______________ 

 
Title     _______________________________  Name  __________________ 
  (Please print or type)     (Please Type) 

 
               My Commission Expires: 

             
       ________________________  
   
 

 



CITY OF SAPULPA 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

MAJOR THOROUGHFARE  MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
 

Fill Sand 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this 21st day of May 2018, between the City of Sapulpa, hereinafter 

called OWNER and Mohawk Materials, doing business as Corporation, (Individual, partnership, 
or corporation) hereinafter called the VENDOR. 
 

WITNESSETH:  That for, and in consideration of, the payments and agreements hereinafter 
mentioned: 

 
1. The Vendor will furnish the materials/supplies described in the BID and specifications for 

the prices quoted therein and, as awarded by the City Council, shown in the specifications. 

 
2. The Vendor agrees to furnish all of the supplies described, as awarded by the City Council, in 

the Specifications and comply with terms therein for the prices quoted in the BID submittal. 
 
3. The supplies shall be furnished within five (5) working days from and after the date of an 

oral or faxed order from the Owner.   
 

4. Should the Vendor be delayed in the furnishing of the supplies, by whatever reason, the 
Vendor shall give the Owner notice of the cause of the delay in each case within twenty-four 
(24) hours from receipt of the order. 

 
5.   Failure to furnish the supplies within the specified time, as set forth in this Contract,       

may be grounds for cancellation of the order and/or disqualification from future contracts 
with the City of Sapulpa. 

 

6.   Should the materials/supplies be determined by the City of Sapulpa to be substandard  
and/or the materials/supplies fail to operate in the manner for which they were intended, then 

the City of Sapulpa has the right to return the said materials/supplies for full reimbursement 
and purchase them  from next lowest qualified responding bidder. 

 

7. Should the pricing mechanism fluctuate industry wide from unforeseen circumstances, the 
vendor, with a 30-day notice to the City may adjust their pricing to reflect that fluctuation, 

with documentation to support the increase.  He same circumstances adheres to any price 
decreases, which will in turn be passed on to the City. 

 

8. This is a firm fixed price contract for indefinite delivery and indefinite quantity for the 
supplies/services specified. 

 



9. All deliveries shall be F.O.B. Destination.  Destination shall mean delivered to the receiving 
dock or other point specified in the purchase order.  The City assumes no responsibility for 

goods until accepted at the receiving point in good condition. .Title and risk of loss or 
damage to all items shall be the responsibility of the contract supplier until accepted by the 

ordering agency.  The successful supplier shall be responsible for filing, processing and 
collecting all damage claims. 

 

10. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, or 
specifications stated in the contract.  All modifications to the contract must be made in 

writing by the Purchasing Director. 
 
11. Purchases by the City are not subject to any sales tax or Federal excise tax.  Exemption 

certificates will be furnished upon request. 
 

12. The vendor shall be paid upon submission of proper certified invoices to the accounts 
payable department at the prices stipulated on the contract.  Invoices shall contain the 
purchase order number; failure to follow these instructions may result in delay of processing 

invoices for payment. 
 

13. This contract is for a one (1) year period from date of award. 



OWNER:  
      CITY OF SAPULPA 

 
By       _______________________________________  

 
Name       Reg Green 
    

Title       MAYOR 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

By  _________________________________  
    David Widdoes, City Attorney 

 
        (SEAL) 
      ATTEST: 

 
       _______________________________  

        (Signature) 
 
       _______________________________  

                   Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 
                 

VENDOR: 

 
_______________________________________   (SEAL) 

 
By     _______________________________  ATTEST:_______________ 

 
Title     _______________________________  Name  __________________ 
  (Please print or type)     (Please Type) 

 
               My Commission Expires: 

             
       ________________________  
   
 

 



CITY OF SAPULPA 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

MAJOR THOROUGHFARE  MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Geotextile Reinforcement, Geogrid Reinforcement 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 21st day of May 2018, between the City of Sapulpa, hereinafter 
called OWNER and Fensco, doing business as Corporation, (Individual, partnership, or 
corporation) hereinafter called the VENDOR. 

 
WITNESSETH:  That for, and in consideration of, the payments and agreements hereinafter 

mentioned: 
 
1. The Vendor will furnish the materials/supplies described in the BID and specifications for 

the prices quoted therein and, as awarded by the City Council, shown in the specifications. 
 

2. The Vendor agrees to furnish all of the supplies described, as awarded by the City Council, in 
the Specifications and comply with terms therein for the prices quoted in the BID submittal. 

 

3. The supplies shall be furnished within five (5) working days from and after the date of an 
oral or faxed order from the Owner.   

 
4. Should the Vendor be delayed in the furnishing of the supplies, by whatever reason, the 

Vendor shall give the Owner notice of the cause of the delay in each case within twenty-four 

(24) hours from receipt of the order. 
 

5.   Failure to furnish the supplies within the specified time, as set forth in this Contract,       
may be grounds for cancellation of the order and/or disqualification from future contracts 
with the City of Sapulpa. 

 
6.   Should the materials/supplies be determined by the City of Sapulpa to be substandard  

and/or the materials/supplies fail to operate in the manner for which they were intended, then 
the City of Sapulpa has the right to return the said materials/supplies for full reimbursement 
and purchase them  from next lowest qualified responding bidder. 

 
7. Should the pricing mechanism fluctuate industry wide from unforeseen circumstances, the 

vendor, with a 30-day notice to the City may adjust their pricing to reflect that fluctuation, 
with documentation to support the increase.  He same circumstances adheres to any price 
decreases, which will in turn be passed on to the City. 

 
8. This is a firm fixed price contract for indefinite delivery and indefinite quantity for the 

supplies/services specified. 

 
9. All deliveries shall be F.O.B. Destination.  Destination shall mean delivered to the receiving 

dock or other point specified in the purchase order.  The City assumes no responsibility for 



goods until accepted at the receiving point in good condition. .Title and risk of loss or 
damage to all items shall be the responsibility of the contract supplier until accepted by the 

ordering agency.  The successful supplier shall be responsible for filing, processing and 
collecting all damage claims. 

 
10. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, or 

specifications stated in the contract.  All modifications to the contract must be made in 

writing by the Purchasing Director. 
 

11. Purchases by the City are not subject to any sales tax or Federal excise tax.  Exemption 
certificates will be furnished upon request. 

 

12. The vendor shall be paid upon submission of proper certified invoices to the accounts 
payable department at the prices stipulated on the contract.  Invoices shall contain the 

purchase order number; failure to follow these instructions may result in delay of processing 
invoices for payment. 

 

13. This contract is for a one (1) year period from date of award. 



OWNER:  
      CITY OF SAPULPA 

 
By       _______________________________________  

 
Name       Reg Green 
    

Title       MAYOR 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

By  _________________________________  
    David Widdoes, City Attorney 

 
        (SEAL) 
      ATTEST: 

 
       _______________________________  

        (Signature) 
 
       _______________________________  

                   Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 
                 

VENDOR: 

 
_______________________________________   (SEAL) 

 
By     _______________________________  ATTEST:_______________ 

 
Title     _______________________________  Name  __________________ 
  (Please print or type)     (Please Type) 

 
               My Commission Expires: 

             
       ________________________  
   
 

 



CITY OF SAPULPA 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

MAJOR THOROUGHFARE  MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
 

Concrete 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this 21st day of May 2018, between the City of Sapulpa, hereinafter 

called OWNER and Dolese Bros, doing business as Corporation, (Individual, partnership, or 
corporation) hereinafter called the VENDOR. 
 

WITNESSETH:  That for, and in consideration of, the payments and agreements hereinafter 
mentioned: 

 
1. The Vendor will furnish the materials/supplies described in the BID and specifications for 

the prices quoted therein and, as awarded by the City Council, shown in the specifications. 

 
2. The Vendor agrees to furnish all of the supplies described, as awarded by the City Council, in 

the Specifications and comply with terms therein for the prices quoted in the BID submittal. 
 
3. The supplies shall be furnished within five (5) working days from and after the date of an 

oral or faxed order from the Owner.   
 

4. Should the Vendor be delayed in the furnishing of the supplies, by whatever reason, the 
Vendor shall give the Owner notice of the cause of the delay in each case within twenty-four 
(24) hours from receipt of the order. 

 
5.   Failure to furnish the supplies within the specified time, as set forth in this Contract,       

may be grounds for cancellation of the order and/or disqualification from future contracts 
with the City of Sapulpa. 

 

6.   Should the materials/supplies be determined by the City of Sapulpa to be substandard  
and/or the materials/supplies fail to operate in the manner for which they were intended, then 

the City of Sapulpa has the right to return the said materials/supplies for full reimbursement 
and purchase them  from next lowest qualified responding bidder. 

 

7. Should the pricing mechanism fluctuate industry wide from unforeseen circumstances, the 
vendor, with a 30-day notice to the City may adjust their pricing to reflect that fluctuation, 

with documentation to support the increase.  He same circumstances adheres to any price 
decreases, which will in turn be passed on to the City. 

 

8. This is a firm fixed price contract for indefinite delivery and indefinite quantity for the 
supplies/services specified. 

 



9. All deliveries shall be F.O.B. Destination.  Destination shall mean delivered to the receiving 
dock or other point specified in the purchase order.  The City assumes no responsibility for 

goods until accepted at the receiving point in good condition. .Title and risk of loss or 
damage to all items shall be the responsibility of the contract supplier until accepted by the 

ordering agency.  The successful supplier shall be responsible for filing, processing and 
collecting all damage claims. 

 

10. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, or 
specifications stated in the contract.  All modifications to the contract must be made in 

writing by the Purchasing Director. 
 
11. Purchases by the City are not subject to any sales tax or Federal excise tax.  Exemption 

certificates will be furnished upon request. 
 

12. The vendor shall be paid upon submission of proper certified invoices to the accounts 
payable department at the prices stipulated on the contract.  Invoices shall contain the 
purchase order number; failure to follow these instructions may result in delay of processing 

invoices for payment. 
 

13. This contract is for a one (1) year period from date of award. 



OWNER:  
      CITY OF SAPULPA 

 
By       _______________________________________  

 
Name       Reg Green 
    

Title       MAYOR 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

By  _________________________________  
    David Widdoes, City Attorney 

 
        (SEAL) 
      ATTEST: 

 
       _______________________________  

        (Signature) 
 
       _______________________________  

                   Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 
                 

VENDOR: 

 
_______________________________________   (SEAL) 

 
By     _______________________________  ATTEST:_______________ 

 
Title     _______________________________  Name  __________________ 
  (Please print or type)     (Please Type) 

 
               My Commission Expires: 

             
       ________________________  
   
 

 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action on a Right-of-Way Use Agreement with the Oklahoma Turnpike
Authority for expansion of the Turner Turnpike (I-44) within the city limits.

BACKGROUND:
This right-of-way use agreement comes at the request of the Oklahoma Turnpike Authority to
allow for the Authority to use rights-of-way owned by the City of Sapulpa to expand, modernize,
and improve the Turner Turnpike (I-44) in city limits.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve this Right-of-Way Agreement and authorize Mayor to execute
same.

Attachments
OTA - ROW use Agreement
Map



 1 

OKLAHOMA TURUNPIKE AUTHORITY 

AND 

CITY OF SAPULPA 

 

ROW USE AGREEMENT 

 

 

THIS RIGHT OF WAY USE AGREEMENT (hereinafter the “Agreement”), made and entered into this __ 

day of ________ 2018, by and between the City of Sapulpa (hereinafter referred to as “The CITY”), and the 

Oklahoma Turnpike Authority, a body corporate and politic (hereinafter referred to as the “AUTHORITY”), 

an instrumentality of the State of Oklahoma. 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

WHEREAS, the AUTHORITY has embarked upon the Driving Forward Program to expand, 

modernize and improve its Turnpike System transportation infrastructure throughout the State of Oklahoma; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the AUTHORITY, as part of the Driving Forward Program, has undertaken an 

expansion project along the Turner Turnpike, including within the city limits of the CITY; and 

 

WHEREAS, the CITY and the AUTHORITY are respectively interested in the efficient and 

economical operation of the AUTHORITY’s Turnpike System which serve the needs of the motoring public, 

including the CITY’s constituents and the AUTHORITY’s customers traveling the Turner Turnpike; and  

 

WHEREAS, the AUTHORITY has identified rights-of-way owned by the CITY that have been 

platted and dedicated to the public, but as of the date hereof, not developed and or utilized by the CITY or 

the public; and 

 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the AUTHORITY’S Driving Forward Program Turnpike System 

modernization and expansion project objectives, the CITY has determined that it owns certain rights-of-way 

that is needed by the AUTHORITY for the purpose of expanding the Turner Turnpike within its city limits; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the CITY has indicated its willingness to cooperate with the AUTHORITY to 

accomplish this endeavor and to execute this Agreement with AUTHORITY to authorize the 

AUTHORITY’S use of the CITY’S property for the construction, operation, and maintenance of the Turner 

Turnpike, through a portion of the CITY’S right-of-way; and 

 

 IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES AND COVENANTS, BENEFITS AND   

BURDENS HEREINAFTER SET FORTH, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The CITY does hereby grant to the AUTHORITY a perpetual right to use the Premises and 

airspace above any of the real property or interests therein presently owned by the CITY and 

located through that portion of the following described Premises, situated in the County of 

Creek County, Oklahoma. Said Premises is described in attached Exhibit “A.” 

   

2. It is understood by the Parties that the above-described Premises is to be used exclusively for 

the construction of a turnpike facility and in furtherance of the AUTHORITY’s statutory 

purpose to construct, maintain and operate turnpike projects as set forth in Title 69 Oklahoma 

Statutes 2011 §1701 et seq. Construction, maintenance and/ or relocation of any improvements 

on said premises for such purpose is the sole responsibility of the AUTHORITY. Any 

substantial change in the authorized use of the above-described premises shall require prior 

written approval of the CITY prior to the change in the authorized use.  

 



 2 

3. It is further agreed by between the parties that the AUTHORITY may not assign, encumber, or 

sub-lease any part or all the described premises, without the prior written consent of the CITY.  

 

4. The AUTHORITY shall, at its sole expense, keep and maintain the Premises free of all trash, 

graffiti, vandalism, weeds and debris, and at all times in an orderly, clean, safe, and sanitary 

condition.  

 

5. The AUTHORITY shall secure all necessary permits required in connection with operations on 

the Premises and shall comply with all state and local statutes, ordinances, or regulations which 

may affect, in any respect, AUTHORITY'S use of the Premises. 

 

6. The AUTHORITY, at its sole cost and expense, shall replace and relocate any and all right-of-

way fencing and any CITY owned utilities that spanned said Premises, if any, and all 

improvements constructed by the CITY thereon in a reasonable manner. The AUTHORITY 

shall take all steps necessary to effectively protect the fences, utilities and improvements from 

damage incident to the AUTHORITY'S use of such Premises, all without expense to the CITY. 

 

7. No party to this Agreement shall be liable for the acts or omissions of the other party. Each 

party shall be responsible for the acts of its own employees acting within the scope of their 

employment. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, neither the CITY nor the 

AUTHORITY waive any rights or privileges in its favor under the laws of Oklahoma and the 

Government Tort Claims Act. 

 

8. The CITY hereby covenants and agrees with the AUTHORITY that the AUTHORITY, keeping 

and performing the covenants and agreements herein contained on the part of the AUTHORITY 

to be kept and performed, shall at all times during the term of the Agreement peaceably and 

quietly have, hold and enjoy the Premises; provided, however, and it is further agreed, that if 

the AUTHORITY shall not perform and fulfill each and every one of the conditions and 

covenants herein contained to be performed by said AUTHORITY; or if AUTHORITY 

discontinues use of any part of the Premises for more than a continuous period of one hundred 

eighty (180) days; or if AUTHORITY attempts to sell or assign these Premises; said act or acts 

of omission or commission may at the option of the CITY constitute a forfeiture of all rights 

under this Agreement. 

 

9. This Agreement is intended to conform to the requirements of the Constitution and laws of the 

State of Oklahoma and in particular to the provisions of Title 69 of the Oklahoma Statutes.  Any 

provision contained herein which is contrary to the Constitution and laws of the State of 

Oklahoma shall be void and unenforceable. Venue for any action brought for the interpretation 

of this Agreement shall be in the District Court of Oklahoma County.   

 

10. The expense of any and all construction, maintenance, and/ or relocation on the Premises shall 

be born solely by the AUTHORITY. 

 

11. This Agreement incorporates and reduces to writing all prior understandings, promises, 

agreements, commitments, covenants, or conditions, and constitutes the full and complete 

understanding and contractual relationship of the parties; 

 

12. The terms and provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and inure to 

the benefits of any approved successors or assignees of the AUTHORITY and the CITY. 

 

13. No changes, revisions, amendments or alterations in the manner, scope, or type of work or 

compensation to be paid by the parties shall be effective unless reduced to writing and executed 

by the parties with same formalities as are observed in the execution of this Agreement. 

 

14. This Agreement shall take effect upon execution by both parties to this Agreement. 



 3 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hand and seal the date first 

written above.   

 

FOR THE CITY OF SAPULPA:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________    ____________________________   

      City Attorney 

DATE: ____________      DATE: ___________ 

 

 

FOR THE AUTHORITY:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

________________________________    ____________________________ 

TIM J. Gatz       ERIC LAIR 

Executive Director Oklahoma Turnpike Authority   General Counsel 

 

DATE: ______________      DATE: _____________ 

 

May 8, 2018May 08, 2018



OTA Parcels
Turner Turnpike

107C2

Date: 7/10/2017 | Projection: WGS 1984 UTM Zone 14N | Scale:                    4800 N. Santa Fe | Oklahoma City, OK 73118 | 405.528.5676   

Ê 0 200 400
Feet

1:3,500

Map Symbology
AOI



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.D.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution of City Council of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma; Authorizing Staff to Initiate Process to Consider Formation of Tax Increment Finance
District; Directing Preparation of a Project Plan; Appointing a Review Committee; Directing the
Review Committee to Make Findings as to Eligibility of Designated Project Area and Financial
Impact, If Any, on Taxing Jurisdictions Within the Proposed District; Directing the Review
Committee to Make a Recommendation with Respect to the Proposed Project Plan; Directing the
Planning Commission to Make a Recommendation with Respect to the Proposed Project Plan; and
Containing Other Provisions Relating Thereto; and Declaring an Emergency.

BACKGROUND:
This resolution authorizes staff to initiate the process for the creation of a Review Committee for
the proposed SeneGence International Midwest Business Park Tax Increment District.  Pursuant
to the Oklahoma Local Development Act, a representative of each affected taxing entity is
authorized to appoint a member to the review committee.  This resolution provides for staff to
request these entities appoint such a member as soon as possible so that the meetings can be
scheduled in the very near future.  The purpose of the proposed project is to extend public
infrastructure improvements including water, sewer, and roadways, in the area commonly known
as Interstate 44 and SH-33 interchange, to spur its further development.

Please see attached letter from SeneGence International for more detailed information regarding
the business park project.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve this Resolution and authorize Mayor to execute same.



Attachments
Resolution
Exhibit 1



SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL 
RESOLUTION NO. ______

A RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA,
OKLAHOMA; AUTHORIZING STAFF TO INITIATE PROCESS TO
CONSIDER FORMATION OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCE DISTRICT; 
DIRECTING PREPARATION OF A PROJECT PLAN; APPOINTING A
REVIEW COMMITTEE; DIRECTING THE REVIEW COMMITTEE TO
MAKE FINDINGS AS TO ELIGIBILITY OF DESIGNATED PROJECT
AREA AND FINANCIAL IMPACT, IF ANY, ON TAXING JURISDICTIONS
WITHIN THE PROPOSED DISTRICT; DIRECTING THE REVIEW
COMMITTEE TO MAKE A RECOMMENDATION WITH RESPECT TO
THE PROPOSED PROJECT PLAN; DIRECTING THE PLANNING
COMMISSION TO MAKE A RECOMMENDATION WITH RESPECT TO
THE PROPOSED PROJECT PLAN; AND CONTAINING OTHER
PROVISIONS RELATING THERETO; AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma (the "City") desires and works to promote
economic development within and around the City's municipal boundaries in order to provide
increased opportunity for residents and businesses of the area and to improve the overall standard
of living; and

WHEREAS, the City seeks to support businesses located in the City and to attract to the City
new and different types of businesses with the potential to invest in expanded retail, commercial
and/or residential and industrial opportunities within the City, by offering, subject to certain
conditions, economic development incentives in the form of assistance in development financing and
public infrastructure improvements that will facilitate the proposed economic development activities;
and

WHEREAS, the Local Development Act, at Title 62, Oklahoma Statutes §§ 850,et seq. (the
"Local Development Act"), was passed by the Oklahoma Legislature to implement Article X § 6C
of the Oklahoma Constitution, which empowers the governing bodies of cities, towns, and counties
in Oklahoma to apportion tax increments to help finance the public costs of economic development;
and

WHEREAS, the City has received a request and proposal from SeneGence International for
formation of a tax increment finance district for the SeneGence International Midwest Business Park
Project Sapulpa West location at Interstate 44 and SH-33 interchange, copy attached as Exhibit 1;
and
 

WHEREAS, in response to and in accordance with § 854 of the Local Development Act,
the City intends to exercise its powers to establish a project area and tax increment district; to cause
a project plan to be prepared; to approve/disapprove/or amend such project plan upon
recommendations of the Review Committee established herein and of the Planning Commission, and
to cause tax increments to be applied to the payment of qualified project costs; and

1



WHEREAS, in accordance with § 852 of the Local Development Act, the proposed project
is a case where investment, development and economic growth would not occur but for
implementation of the provisions of the Local Development Act to help finance the project costs and
the City has taken care to exclude areas that do not meet this condition; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with § 858 of the Local Development Act, the governing body
of the City hereby directs that a project plan be prepared to include all applicable items identified
in said § 858; and

WHEREAS, § 855 of the Local Development Act provides for the appointment of a Review
Committee to review and make recommendations concerning the proposed district and project plan;
to consider and make findings and recommendations with respect to the conditions establishing
eligibility of the proposed district; to consider and determine whether the proposed project plan and
project will have a financial impact on any taxing jurisdictions and businesses, if any, within the
proposed district; and to report its findings and make its recommendations to the governing body of
the City; and

WHEREAS, said § 855 of the Local Development Act further provides that the membership
of the Review Committee shall consist of the following: a representative of the governing body of
the City who shall serve as chairperson; a representative of the Planning Commission having
jurisdiction over the proposed district; a representative designated by each taxing jurisdiction within
the proposed district whose ad valorem taxes might be impacted by the implementation of the plan
to apportion tax increments to help finance the public costs of the project; and three members
representing the public at large and selected by the other committee members from a list of seven
names submitted by the chairperson of the Review Committee, provided that at least one of the
members representing the public at large shall be a representative of the business community in the
City and, if the proposed project plan objective is development of principally commercial retail
business, such representative shall be either a retailer or a representative of a retail organization; and

WHEREAS, for all the foregoing reasons, it is appropriate and desirable for the governing
body of the City to appoint a Review Committee to consider and make recommendations on a
proposed project plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. PROJECT PLAN. The City Council hereby directs City staff, in conjunction
with the Review Committee established by Section 2 of this Resolution, to prepare or cause to be
prepared a project plan, to be submitted for consideration in accordance with the Local Development
Act.

SECTION 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF REVIEW COMMITTEE. A Review Committee
is hereby appointed whose membership shall consist of the following: (i) One Council Member as
the representative of the City Council, who shall be the chairperson of the Review Committee; (ii)
one representative of the Planning Commission; (iii) one representative designated by each of Creek

2



County; Kellyville Independent School District No. 31; Central Technology Center, Vo-Tech District
No. 1; Creek County Emergency Ambulance Service District; and (iv) three representatives of the
public at large, who shall be selected from a list of seven names submitted by the representative of
the City Council, as chairperson of the Review Committee, by the other Review Committee
members, provided that at least one of the members representing the public at large shall be a
representative of the business community in the City and, if the proposed project plan objective is
development of principally commercial retail business, such representative shall be either a retailer
or a representative of a retail organization.

SECTION 3. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION. The Sapulpa
Planning Commission shall review the proposed project plan and shall make its recommendations
on the project plan to the City Council prior to its consideration by the Council.

SECTION 4.  REVIEW COMMITTEE FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS. The
Review Committee shall consider and determine whether the proposed district and project plan will
have a financial impact on any taxing jurisdiction within the proposed district and, if so, shall assess
and describe such impact; shall report its findings to the City Council; and shall consider and make
its findings and recommendations to the City Council with respect to the conditions establishing the
eligibility of the proposed district and the appropriateness of approval of the proposed project plan
and project.

SECTION 5.  EMERGENCY.  That an emergency is hereby declared to exist for the
preservation the public peace, health, and safety, by reason whereof this Resolution shall be in full
force and effect immediately from and after its adoption and approval as provided by law.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma this ____
day of May, 2018, with the emergency measure voted upon separately.

________________________________
Reg Green, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________________ _________________________________
Shirley Burzio, City Clerk David R. Widdoes, City Attorney

3

















AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.E.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding an Agreement for Legal Services with Hilborne and
Weidman, P.C., as special counsel to assist creating a Tax Increment Financing District for the
SeneGence International Midwest Business Park.

BACKGROUND:
The proposed agreement is to hire John Weidman, Esquire, as special counsel to form and create a
Tax Increment Finance (TIF) District for the SeneGence International Midwest Business Park
Project.  Mr. Weidman has considerable experience in this specialized area and has been engaged
to work with staff on prior TIF matters.  The fee for services relating to creating the proposed TIF
District is $35,000.00 and will be funded by the Developer.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve Agreement and authorize Mayor to execute same. 

Attachments
Agreement - Hilborne & Weidman, PC







AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.F.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding merchant credit card processing applications and
agreements with 4 Leaf Solutions for credit card processing and authorizing the Mayor to sign all
agreements.

BACKGROUND:
Currently the City has 8 merchant accounts for credit card processing consisting of utilities, court,
miscellaneous, police, golf course, aquatics center, utilities web, and court web.  It is estimated
that the savings generated from changing to 4 Leaf Solutions for processing would be $14,000.00
annually. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the agreements.

Attachments
Merchant Credit Card Processing Application and Agreement













AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.G.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: May 21, 2018  
Submitted For: Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Public Works
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding an Agreement for Professional Engineering Services
with Garver LLC for storm drain impact evaluation on Dogwood Lane in an amount not to exceed
$5,000.00.

BACKGROUND:
This agreement with Garver is for engineering services needed to evaluate the impact of a
stormwater drain and fill improvements located at 4117 Dogwood Lane.  Garver will evaluate the
general conveyance of storm flow and evaluate present construction for compliance with City
ordinances.  Please see agreement for more detailed information.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve agreement and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $5,000.00
To be paid from: Stormwater Fund
Account number: 29-529-390

Attachments
Agreement - Garver - 4117 Dogwood Ln








	Agenda
	_Approving minutes for the sine die, organizational and regular city council meetings
	ATT_minutes.05-07-2018 city sine die meeting
	ATT_minutes.05-07-2018 city organizational meeting
	ATT_minutes.05-07-2018 city regular meeting
	Consent Agenda_AP Claims for 5_21_18
	ATT_Claims List 5-21-18
	Community Development_Urban Development Director
	ATT_Case Report
	ATT_Case Maps
	ATT_Site Photos
	ATT_Conceptual Site Plans
	Administration_Discussion and possible action regarding accepting Playground Bid for Kelly Lane Park 
	ATT_Bid tally sheets
	ATT_Play By Design Opt. 1
	ATT_Play By Design Opt. 2
	ATT_Child's Play, Inc. Opt. 1
	ATT_Child's Play, Inc. Opt. 2
	ATT_Noah's Park and Playgrounds Opt. 1
	ATT_Noah's Park and Playgrounds Opt. 2
	ATT_ACS Playground Adventures
	Administration_Purchasing
	ATT_APAC-Central
	ATT_Maxwell Supply
	ATT_Frontline Waterworks
	ATT_Dunham Asphalt Services
	ATT_Mowhawk Material
	ATT_Fensco
	ATT_Dolese Bros
	Administration_turnpike ROW use agreement
	ATT_OTA - ROW use Agreement
	ATT_Map
	Administration_resolution senecence review committee tif district
	ATT_Resolution
	ATT_Exhibit 1
	Administration_Weidman agmt for SeneGence TIF District 
	ATT_Agreement - Hilborne and Weidman, PC
	Administration_Contract with 4 Leaf for credit card processing services
	ATT_Merchant Credit Card Processing Application and Agreement
	Administration_Tillman 4117 Dogwood Lane Garver engineering services
	ATT_Agreement - Garver - 4117 Dogwood Ln

